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 City of 
Bellevue 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

        Action         
 X    Discussion 
  _  Information 
 
 
DATE:  March 3, 2016 
 
TO:   Environmental Services Commission 
 
FROM:  Pamela Maloney, P.E.  Utilities Water Resources Planning Manager 
   (425) 452-4625    pmaloney@bellevuewa.gov 
 
SUBJECT:  Utility CIP Update 2017-2023 

 

Action Required at this Time 
No action by the Commission is required at this time.  The ESC’s budget recommendation for the 
Capital Investment Program (CIP) will be included in the overall Utility budget recommendation to 
the City Council later this year.  Staff will request ESC concurrence with specific CIP 
recommendations following public input, tentatively scheduled for April 7th. 
 
At the March 3rd Commission meeting staff will build on information that was presented in January 
and February.  Specifically, staff will: 
 
• Review changes to the ESC CIP update calendar (if any);   
• Summarize budget implications of proposed changes to the adopted CIP programs;  
• Discuss opportunities for public input; and 
• Respond to Commission comments and questions.  
 

Please bring your 3-ring CIP Update binders to the meeting. 
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